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Sharon Nagao

From: Scott Kendall
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Sharon Nagao
Subject: FW: Emailing - 2018-057_AC Fuel_Award_127153.pdf
Attachments: 2018-057_AC Fuel_Award_127153.pdf

Sharon, 
 
Please add this email to your Agenda item. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Scott Kendall, C.P.M. 
Purchasing Manager – Purchasing Division 
City of North Richland Hills 
4301 City Point Drive 
North Richland Hills, TX  76180 
E‐Mail: skendall@nrhtx.com 
Phone: 817‐427‐6165  
Fax: 817‐427‐6151 
 
 
 
 

From: Brandie J. Bingham [mailto:BJBingham@tarrantcounty.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 12:28 PM 
To: Scott Kendall 
Subject: Emailing - 2018-057_AC Fuel_Award_127153.pdf 
 
Scott,  
 
Good afternoon.  
 
As a member of the Tarrant County Cooperative Purchasing Program, the City of North Richland Hills is 
eligible to access the annual contract under Bid 2018-057 for Fuel.  
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.  
 
 
Thank you,  
 

Brandie Bingham, CPPB 
Senior Buyer 
Tarrant County Purchasing 
100 E. Weatherford St., Suite 303 
Fort Worth, TX 76196 
P: 817-884-3246 
F: 817-212-3043 
bjbingham@tarrantcounty.com  
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DATE: 02/27/2018 

SUBJECT: BID NO. 2018-057 - ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR FUEL - COUNTYWIDE - 

VARIOUS VENDORS - PER UNIT PRICE 

COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION REQUESTED: 

It is requested that the Commissioners Court award Bid No. 2018-057, Annual Contract for Fuel, Countywide, 
to the following vendors at the per unit price: 

Primary  Martin Eagle Oil Company 
Secondary Douglass Distributing 

BACKGROUND: 

Notice of the County’s intent to bid was advertised in local newspapers, as required by State statute, and posted 
on the Internet, the Arlington Black Chamber of Commerce, the Fort Worth Hispanic Chamber of Commerce, 
the Fort Worth Metropolitan Black Chamber of Commerce, and the Tarrant County Asian American Chamber 
of Commerce.  One-hundred thirteen (113) vendors were contacted and requested to participate in this bid 
process.  All documents pertaining to this bid were posted on the Tarrant County website and were downloaded 
by interested bidders.  A pre-bid conference held on January 30, 2018 was attended by four (4) vendors as well 
as representatives from Transportation Services, Precinct 1 Maintenance, and Purchasing.  Five (5) bids and 
three (3) no bids were received. 

Bids were evaluated by Transportation Services, three (3) Maintenance Precincts, and Purchasing 
representatives.  Award recommendations are to the low bids, meeting specifications.  The bid received from 
Mansfield Oil Company was deemed non-responsive for failure to sign Addendum 1 as required. 

The term of the contract is twelve (12) months, effective April 7, 2018, with three (3) options for renewal 
periods of twelve (12) months each. 

Therefore, it is the joint recommendation of Transportation Services, three (3) Maintenance Precincts, and 
Purchasing that Bid No. 2018-057, Annual Contract for Fuel, be awarded to the vendors listed above at the per 
unit price. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Expenses for last year were approximately $1,019,541.69.  Orders are on an as needed-basis.  Eighteen (18) 
entities will utilize this bid.  Entity listing with fuel usage is attached. 
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Bid No. 2018-057 Annual Contract for Fuel

SECTION ONE: GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL

ITEM FUEL TYPE
FUEL 

GRADE
LOAD SIZE 

EST. 
USAGE

Plus/Minus Differential Total Bid Amount Plus/Minus Differential Total Bid Amount

1
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Regular
Transport Load                  
(7,500 gallons or more)

1,671,000 Plus $0.0080 $13,368.0000 Plus $0.0200 $33,420.0000

2
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Regular
Short Transport Load         
(4,000 gallons to 7,499 
gallons)

1,197,200 Plus $0.0180 $21,549.6000 Plus $0.0300 $35,916.0000

3
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Regular
Tank Wagon Load               
(1,500 gallons to 3,999 
gallons)

416,095 Plus $0.0280 $11,650.6600 Plus $0.0800 $33,287.6000

4
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Regular
Short Tank Wagon Load     
(1,499 gallons or less)

416,095 Plus $0.0480 $19,972.5600 Plus $0.0800 $33,287.6000

5
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Mid-Grade
Transport Load                  
(7,500 gallons or more)

379,975 Plus $0.0080 $3,039.8000 Plus $0.0200 $7,599.5000

6
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Mid-Grade
Short Transport Load         
(4,000 gallons to 7,499 
gallons)

1 Plus $0.0180 $0.0180 Plus $0.0300 $0.0300

PRIMARY AWARD Secondary Award

Martin Eagle Oil                                 Douglass Distributing                     

   Denton, TX  Sherman, TX

HUB - No             COOP - Yes HUB - No             COOP - Yes 



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

7
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Mid-Grade
Tank Wagon Load               
(1,500 gallons to 3,999 
gallons)

1 Plus $0.0280 $0.0280 Plus $0.0800 $0.0800

8
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Mid-Grade
Short Tank Wagon Load     
(1,499 gallons or less)

1 Plus $0.0480 $0.0480 Plus $0.0800 $0.0800

9
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Plus 
Transport Load                  
(7,500 gallons or more)

1 Plus $0.0080 $0.0080 Plus $0.0200 $0.0200

10
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Plus 
Short Transport Load         
(4,000 gallons to 7,499 
gallons)

1 Plus $0.0180 $0.0180 Plus $0.0300 $0.0300

11
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Plus 
Tank Wagon Load               
(1,500 gallons to 3,999 
gallons)

1 Plus $0.0280 $0.0280 Plus $0.0800 $0.0800

12
Reformulated 
Gasoline

Plus 
Short Tank Wagon Load     
(1,499 gallons or less)

1 Plus $0.0480 $0.0480 Plus $0.0800 $0.0800

13 E85 Gasoline E85
Transport Load                  
(7,500 gallons or more)

50,000 Plus $0.0300 $1,500.0000 Plus $0.0600 $3,000.0000



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

14 E85 Gasoline E85
Short Transport Load         
(4,000 gallons to 7,499 
gallons)

135,000 Plus $0.0400 $5,400.0000 Plus $0.0900 $12,150.0000

15 E85 Gasoline E85
Tank Wagon Load               
(1,500 gallons to 3,999 
gallons)

15,500 Plus $0.0500 $775.0000 Plus $0.1200 $1,860.0000

16 E85 Gasoline E85
Short Tank Wagon Load     
(1,499 gallons or less)

15,500 Plus $0.0700 $1,085.0000 Plus $0.1200 $1,860.0000

17
ULSD TxLED 
Diesel

No. 2
Transport Load                  
(7,500 gallons or more)

1,200,000 Minus ($0.0037) ($4,440.0000) Plus $0.0200 $24,000.0000

18
ULSD TxLED 
Diesel

No. 2
Short Transport Load         
(4,000 gallons to 7,499 
gallons)

630,000 Plus $0.0063 $3,969.0000 Plus $0.0300 $18,900.0000

19
ULSD TxLED 
Diesel

No. 2
Tank Wagon Load               
(1,500 gallons to 3,999 
gallons)

398,350 Plus $0.0163 $6,493.1050 Plus $0.0800 $31,868.0000

20
ULSD TxLED 
Diesel

No. 2
Short Tank Wagon Load     
(1,499 gallons or less)

398,350 Plus $0.0363 $14,460.1050 Plus $0.0800 $31,868.0000



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

21 Diesel Red-Dyed
Transport Load                  
(7,500 gallons or more)

1 Plus $0.0063 $0.0063 Plus $0.0200 $0.0200

22 Diesel Red-Dyed
Short Transport Load         
(4,000 gallons to 7,499 
gallons)

1 Plus $0.0163 $0.0163 Plus $0.0300 $0.0300

23 Diesel Red-Dyed
Tank Wagon Load               
(1,500 gallons to 3,999 
gallons)

163,780 Plus $0.0163 $2,669.6140 Plus $0.0800 $13,102.4000

24 Diesel Red-Dyed
Short Tank Wagon Load     
(1,499 gallons or less)

163,780 Plus $0.0363 $5,945.2140 Plus $0.0800 $13,102.4000

Provides Tank Monitoring Service? Yes Yes

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BID FOR SECTION ONE: $107,437.88 $295,221.95

Normal Delivery Days After Receipt of Order (ARO) 1 Day 1 Day
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